
HISTORIC SITE PRESERVA T/ON BOARD 
STAFF MEMORANDUM 

DATE: November 18, 2014 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

SUBJECT: CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL REQUEST BY RICHARD WEINTRAUB 
OF NEW CHURCH II, LLC, FOR CASE 5.1345 POD 372 CZ; THE 
ORCHID TREE RESORT AND SPA; ADAPTIVE REUSE OF THE 
COMMUNITY CHURCH, A CLASS 1 HISTORIC SITE (HSPB 23) 
LOCATED AT 284 SOUTH CAHUILLA ROAD AND THE ORCHID TREE 
INN, A CLASS 1 HISTORIC SITE (HSPB 72) LOCATED AT 226 W. 
BARISTO ROAD, ZONE R-3 (HSPB 23, HSPB 72 AND CASE 5.1345 
POD 372 CZ). 

FROM: Department of Planning Services 

At its regular meeting of October 14, 2014, the Historic Site Preservation Board 
reviewed a proposal and received a presentation for the repurposing, relocation and 
partial demolition of Class 1 historic structures for the construction and operation of a 
banquet hall and five-story hotel on a roughly 3.1-acre site located at the northwest 
corner of Baristo Road and Belardo Road. In order to review all materials and receive a 
revised submittal mentioned by the applicant, the Board continued the item its regular 
meeting of November 18, 2014. 

The revised plans are attached to this report. Additionally, correspondence from the 
public was received and is attached. Due to the late receipt of the revisions, a full 
analysis of the proposal against the Municipal Code will be provided to the Board prior 
to the November 18th meeting. 

Attachments: 
1. Vicinity Map 
2. Public Correspondence: 

a. Email dated November 8, 2014 
b. Letter dated November 13, 2014 

3. Reduced Plans 
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CITY OF PALM SPRINGS 

CASE NO: 5.1345 PD-372, ZC, 
HSPB 23, HSPB 72, 
3.0678 MAJ. 

APPLICANT: New Church II, LLC 

DESCRIPTION: An application for a renovating the 
historic Community Church and Orchid Tree 
Bungalows and demolishing portions of the site for 
the construction of a new banquet hall and four-story 
hotel on a roughly 3.1-acre site located at 222 S. 
Cahuilla Road, Zone R-3. 



November 8,2014 

City of Palm Springs Department of Planning Services 

3200 E. Tahquitz Canyon Way 

Palm Springs, CA 92262 

Subject: Planned Orchid tree project/parking issues 

Attn: David Newell Planner City of Palm Springs 

Dear David, 

I would like to address the issue regarding parking for tl1e proposed Orchid Tree development and the on 
street parking on S. Cahuilla directly across the street from the proposed development. 

A little background history will help you in understanding our concerns. We purchased the unit at 285 
Cahuilla in December of2102. We never were made aware that tile St. Baristo HOA did not own the 
common parking spaces directly in front of our units and the otl1er units on S. Cahuilla. 

The parking spaces are paved in identical stone pavers as used tllrough out the complex and the grounds 
were landscaped to match the decor of the St. Baristo condominiums. 

It was only after the fuct tllat we were casually told tllat these 24 parking spaces were granted back to tile 
church facility across tl1e street by the developer Wessman and not owned by us the HOA of St. Baristo. 

I doubt if we would have bought the unit if we had known tllat the grounds across the street, which 
includes the dmrch, were part of a much larger planned development. I am all for something being done 
with tile burnt church and have made numerous inquiries of why it has taken so long to demolish or 
repair this structure. But'now we have been informed that the new proposed Orchid Tree hotel and spa 
includes the church and will also have its main entrance on S. Cahuilla. As we have become more familiar 
with the overall plans, it is become very apparent that there is not sufficient parking to accommodate all 
of the proposed guests of the Hotel let alone any additional visitors to the restaurant, bar and spa. 

Even if valet parking is part of the solution, we tile owners of condos facingS. Cahuilla can expect cars, 
visitors, and valet attendants to park cars directly in our front area, at all times of day and night. Our 
bedrooms and balconies overlook these parking spaces and all our privacy and quiet nights will go by tile 
wayside. 

I would like answers to the following questions: 

1. Did the Developer use tl1e 24 common spaces which also have 2 dearly defined spaces marked as 
handicap to get tile town's approval for the development of St. Baristo? 



2. Did the Developer of the St, Baristo Condos also own the Church property while the developments 
of the condos were occurring? 

3. Were the 24 spaces granted back to the Church property, or is this only rumor? 
4. The parking limitations are not defined on the set of drawings I was given during the close of 

escrow. Reference Document# 2005-0957 406 nor are they defined in a plan of the condo 
ownership on document# 2005-0957407 both filed 11/17/2005 with the County of Riverside. 

5. This above statement brings up the following questions: 

a. Why do the parking spaces have a sign "St. Baristo with our condo logo" stating" No Parking" 
with a horizontal arrow below the words" No Parking"? We the condo owners have been parking 
here since the units were completed to my knowledge. 

b. In close proximity to and close behind the "No Parking" signs, we have other signs stating" 
Right to park by pennission and subject to control of owner: section 1008 civil code? Who is 
granting this right? 

c. The two most southern parking spots are designated and marked in blue pavers as Handicap 
spots ... for whom? Does that mean only St, Baristo handicap owners or any handicap visitors we 
may have? 

d. What city parking ordinance allows the developer of Orchid Tree to park vehicles related to a 
commercial hotel in use in such close proximity to the condominiums? My understanding from tl1e 
city documents is tl1at the parking for a hotel must be within 150 feet from the buildings they are 
to service. 

e. Does the Orchid Tree project propose to park vehicles in these 24 spots in front of and in dose 
proximity to the gate/door entrances to these condominiums along S. Cahuilla on a 24-hour hasis? 

f. Will the project exclude the condo owners from parking in these spaces? 

g. Has the developer of tl1e Orchid Tree project addressed this parking issue witl1 tl1e owners of 
the St. Baristo condominiums? 

Again, buying without knowing all of the facts is my mistake. But the environment, landscaping, 
decorative nature of the parking spaces and surroundings were conducive to me believing what I was 
shown was part of my purchase, something in tune with imminent domain. If you have been using the 
space as yours for many years, than you have rights to continue to use the space. 

A couple of possible suggestions to resolve or to mitigate the possible damages to my self and other St. 
Baristo condominium owners could be: 

1. Give St. Baristo HOA the opportunity to purchase the 24 spaces at a fair price set by a neutral 
arbitrator. 



2. The best solution wonld be to change the entrance to the Hotel and Spa to the Belardo Road side. 
This front location would be facing an existing City parking lot and has no residential units in front 
of the entrance. 

3. Prohibit any movement of cars in the spaces after 10:30PM by the hotel and spa. 

In conclusion when we purchased this unit at 285 S. Cahuilla, we were never informed the parking in 
front of our units was not owned by the HOA. We have only learned of this after our purchase and 
through the Orchid tree project approval process. So I leave you and the town council with the 
question ... are we now to have parking at all hours of the night with guest coming and going while we are 
trying to enjoy the existing peace and quite of our neighborhood? It is one thing to have a larger complex 
across the street but for their parking to be directly under our windows and balcony leaves me very upset 
over the proposed plan and my purchase. 

Best regards, 

Ronald C. Kasper 

531 Santa Rosa Drive 

Los Gatos, CA 95032 
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